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Dear Mr. Scott:
The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM or the Department)
has reviewed the McClellan Development Authority’s (MDA) responses to ADEM’s
comments on the Corrective Measures Effectiveness (CME) Report, Third Year Long-
Term Monitoring, FFormer Small Weapons Repair Shop, Parcel 66(7), dated May 1, 2014,
The MDA submitted revised slip pages that adequately addressed ADEM’s comments.
Therefore, the Department concurs with the revised CME Report.
If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Mrs. Ashley T. Mastin
of the Remediation Engineering Section at 334-271-7797 or via email at
atmastin@adem.state.al.us.
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